Michele Nettlefold

From: Janne Grose <janne.grose@dpi.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 7 April 2017 3:27 PM

To: Christopher Ashworth

Cc: Irene Zinger; Greg Russell

Subject: Re: D/2016/1529, 1 Alfred Street, Sydney
Dear Chris

Thank you for your email from earlier today. DPI Water recommended in its submission of 2 March 2017 on the EIS for SSD-8111 that
the information outlined in Points 1 and 2 be provided prior to approval. However, at Council's request for an urgent response, DPI
Water proposes a deferred commencement and that prior to consent becoming active that the required outstanding information as
outlined in our letter of 2 March 2017 must be provided to DPI Water and must be to the satisfaction of DPI Water.

kind regards from
Janne
7/4/2017

Janne Grose

Water Regulation Officer

Water Regulation

NSW Department of Primary Industries | Water

Level 11 | 10 Valentine Avenue | Parramatta NSW 2150
Locked Bag 5123 | Parramatta NSW 2124

T::02 8838 7505 | F: 02 8838 7554

E: janne.grose@dpi.nsw.gov.au

W: www.water.nsw.gov.au

Please note the postal address has now changed and is Locked Bag 5123, Parramatta.

On 7 April 2017 at 09:50, Christopher Ashworth <CAshworth@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Janne,

D/2016/1529,1 ALFRED STREET, SYDNEY

Thank you for the comments.

Could you please advise if the matters you are seeking to be addressed prior to approval could be dealt with
via a deferred commencement condition?

Specifically, could you please advise if the there is a risk that the information DPI Water is requesting
could necessitate any changes to the design.



If you have any queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Chris

Christopher Ashworth
Senior Planner
Planning Assessments

CIYISDNEY®

I

Telephone: +612 9246 7757
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.



